

Minutes 3/9/2021

**In Attendance:** Mary Gregorio, Brian Boos, Steve Friedberg, Carrie Kabler, Kristen Lycett, Martha Hamlyn, Abby West

February minutes approved.

Treasurer Report

money market as of 2/26/21 \$ 13,892.38  
checking bal as of 3/5/21 \$ 10,064.36

Program Committee

Considering an art walk still.

Maybe planning on a Cinco de Mayo event.

April is our general meeting gathering, probably virtual.

Building Committee

Jim and Jake are planning on repairing the belfry.

Stage lighting: four lights fixed to the wall; LED; total cost of \$900; talking about installing them and using a switch to turn off and on instead of plugging and unplugging. Voted to purchase the lights.

Gutters needed on the community center above the entrance to the right and where the roof line drops water onto the top of the ramp.

Landscape Committee

Orchard soil samples are still needed.  
Having a hedgerow in the back might be a good idea.

**Old Business:**

None

**New Business:**

None